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DATE: 08/25/2016 

 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. QUESTION:  Does the County wish to connect the 3 WAN locations to 1400 E. Ash Street? 

ANSWER:  Yes the County does wish to connect all 3 WAN locations to the 1400 E. Ash Street location. 

 

2. QUESTION:  What is the estimated cutoff date for the temporary 10 Mbps PIP? 

 ANSWER:  Estimated cutoff could be anywhere from November through early next year. It is dependent 

upon internal shuffling of departments and resources.  

 

3. QUESTION: Will you accept a separate contract for the temporary 10 Mbps? 

 ANSWER:  If the contract gives a 30 day notice to vacate and does not commit the County to a specific 

term. This is also subject to the Board of Supervisors approval. 

 

4. QUESTION: Will bid be considered without references? 

 ANSWER:  The bid can be accepted without references however, it might rat the bid lower if it is one of 

the criteria judged on the bid. 

 

5. QUESTION: Would it be possible to go onsite to the 1400 E. Ash Street location to perform a visual site 

survey. Also access to the roof of the building if possible? 

 ANSWER:  To schedule access to the 1400 E. Ash Street location contact Facilities Manager Bob Hickman 

at (928) 402-1643. 

 

 

 

This concludes Addendum No. 3 to Request for Proposals No. 080116 

 


